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NORWAY TOWNSHIP 
 

Organized December 30, 1880, embracing T39N – T40N – T41N of R29W (then part of 
Menominee County), set off from Breitung Township; named for Village of Norway located 
therein. 

 
FREDERICKTON:   Platted July 9, 1879, by the Lake Superior Ship Canal, Railway and Iron 
Company on the S ½ of NW ¼ of Section 9, T39N of R29W; probably named for Frederick 
Ayer, secretary of the company; annexed to City of Norway in 1891. 
 
INGALSDORF/INGALLSDORF/INGOLSDORF:   Platted as Ingolsdorf June 11, 1879, by the 
Ingalls Mining Company (Eleazer S. Ingalls, president; Timothy Cole, secretary) on the SE ¼ 
of NE ¼ of Section 8, T39N of R29W; post office established September 11, 1879, with 
Charles E. Knowlton, postmaster; changed to Norway December 8, 1879. 
 
PARMENTER’S MILL:   Edward L. Parmenter operated a sawmill on the Sturgeon River 
located between Vulcan and Loretto near the Chicago & Northwestern Railroad bridge prior to 
December, 1892, when he proposed to build houses for his employees the following spring.  
See STURGEON MILL. 
 
SOUTH NORWAY:   Platted September 5, 1890, by Eugene Krohn on the NE ¼ of SE ¼ of 
Section 8, T39N of R29W; annexed by City of Norway in 1891; never populated. 
 
STURGEON CITY:  Platted May 17, 1894, by James H. and Margaret Bush on the SE ¼ of SE 
¼ of Section 12, T39N of R29W; never populated. 
 
STURGEON MILL:   Originally known as Parmenter’s Mill, this sawmill settlement probably 
changed names after mid-November, 1896, when the O’Callaghan Brothers (James, John and 
George), of Norway, purchased the mill; by early March, 1897, the organization at the 
Sturgeon River was named the O.C. Lumber Company. 
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Partial View of The O.C. Lumber Co. Plant, Sturgeon  Mills, Mich., ca. 1909:  Postmarked 
Vulcan, Michigan, July 15, 1909, this postcard shows a partial view of the O.C. Lumber 
Company sawmill at Sturgeon Mills, a small settlement located on the Sturgeon River between 
Vulcan and Loretto.  Note the log being pulled up into the sawmill form the millpond at the 
right.  [William John Cummings] 
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O.C. Lumber Company Settlement, Sturgeon Mill, ca. 1925-1940:  This postcard view, 
dating between 1925 and 1940, possibly shows the O.C. Lumber Company settlement at 
Sturgeon Mill on the Sturgeon River.  The words “Vulcan near Norway” are written in pencil on 
the back of this winter scene.  Some buildings are identified in the margin and appear in 
quotes below.  A large sawmill is visible in the background at the left, a “hotel” which was 
probably a two-story boarding house left of center with five small houses in a row along what 
appears to be the main “street” of the settlement to the left of the hotel, and another large 
building in the background which appears to be a sawmill, but is labeled as a “chemical plant.” 
[William John Cummings] 
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VULCAN:   Originally called Breitung or Breitung Mine for the mine around which it developed, 
officials of the Menominee Mining Company selected Vulcan as the name of the mine and the 
settlement in late July, 1877; post office established October 31, 1877, with Milton C. Belknap, 
postmaster; named for the Roman god of metal-working who produced thunderbolts for Jupiter 
on his forge beneath Mount Etna; platted July 25, 1925, by Raymond and Esther J. Turner on 
the N ½ of NW ¼ of Section 14, and the NE ¼ of NE ¼  of Section 15, T39N of R29W. 
 

 
 
The Vulcan Hotel, Vulcan, October 1, 1880:  The Vulcan Hotel, said to have been opened by 
Lewis Young Whitehead in 1878, was the first hotel on the Menominee Range.  In late 
November, 1879, workmen were putting up a large addition to accommodate guests.  A printed 
caption on the cardboard mount below this photograph reads:  VULCAN HOTEL, Mich., Lew 
Whitehead, Proprietor.  Photographed October 1st, 1880, by L.C. Miller, Green Bay, Wis.  The 
hotel was located on the west side of Mission Street, and some early log residences typical of 
early settlements on the Menominee Range are visible to the north of the hotel.  Note the 
combination of log and board-and-batten construction and the unusual fence.  In addition to 
serving as a hotel, the structure later served as a store and was Vulcan’s post office until the 
new town hall was erected in 1904.  In October, 1905, Whitehead razed this pioneer landmark.  
[Dr. John Newkirk] 



PHOTOGRAPHS OF NORWAY TOWNSHIP, DICKINSON COUNTY, 
MICHIGAN 

[Compiled and Captioned by William John Cummings] 
 

5 
 

 

 
 
View of Lake Hanbury, Looking North, Vulcan, ca. 18 80-1885:  This view of the north shore 
of Lake Hanbury was probably taken in the 1880’s.  The larger houses belonged to the mining 
officials and were located on what was known as “Silk Stocking Row.”  The John J. Hagerman-
Frank Copeland double house can be seen to the left of the center of the photograph, and the 
house to the left of the Hagerman-Copeland house belonged to Dr. Nelson Powell Hulst.  The 
mining company office and store building can be seen at the far right.  [Vulcan Centennial 
Book] 
 



PHOTOGRAPHS OF NORWAY TOWNSHIP, DICKINSON COUNTY, 
MICHIGAN 

[Compiled and Captioned by William John Cummings] 
 

6 
 

 
 
James John Hagerman-Frank Copeland Double House, Vu lcan, ca. 1880-1885:  
Construction on James John Hagerman’s house in Vulcan was under way in May, 1880, in 
Vulcan.  Hagerman, president of the Menominee Mining Company, occupied the west wing 
when they were on the range.  The Franklin Copelands, seated here with their daughter 
Gertrude at the center of the porch, lived in the rest of the house.  Captain Lewis Whitehead is 
seated at the far right and Dr. Nelson Powell Hulst is second from left.  Others in the 
photograph are unidentified.  The house was later the girlhood home of Charlotte Armstrong, 
an internationally recognized suspense novelist.  [Menominee Range Historical Museum] 
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New Vulcan Hotel, Mission Street, Vulcan, ca. 1905- 1910:  This front view of the Vulcan 
Hotel and Lewis Young Whitehead home on Mission Street shows the porch covered with ivy 
and a Palladian window on the second floor above the entrance.  An outbuilding of some sort 
can be seen in the rear to the left of the house.  This photograph probably dates between 1905 
and 1910.  [Dr. John Newkirk] 
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New Vulcan Hotel, Mission Street, Vulcan, ca. 1905- 1910:  This side view of the Vulcan 
Hotel and Lewis Young Whitehead home on Mission Street shows the front porch covered with 
ivy and two dormers.  This photograph probably dates between 1905 and 1910.  [Dr. John 
Newkirk] 
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Norway Township Hall, Vulcan, Michigan, ca. 1910:  On October 29, 1904, Newman and 
Johnson began building the Norway Township Hall, a two-story brick building measuring 40 
feet by 70 feet, in Vulcan, Michigan.  According to the Vulcan, Michigan, Centennial Book 
1872-1972, the new Norway Township Hall and Opera House was dedicated on November 25, 
1905.  Since the school had no gymnasium or auditorium, the town hall was used for 
basketball games, school parties, plays, recitals and recitations, as well as grade school and 
high school graduation exercises.  The town hall was well-suited as originally built, as there 
was a stage at the east end and a spectator gallery at the west end, making the “opera house” 
an adaptable, multi-purpose structure.  The column Vulcan Varieties appeared sporadically in 
Iron Mountain Press at the turn of the century. Excerpts help document the town hall 
construction, as follows.  October 27, 1904:  The contract for building the new town hall was 
awarded last Monday night to Newman & Johnson.  The building will be 40x70, two stories 
high, and will be constructed of brick.  The brick will be purchased from W.J. Turner.  
November 3, 1904:  The work of excavating for the foundation of the new town hall was started 
last Monday.  December 15, 1904:  The foundation of the new town hall is completed and 
everything is ready for further work.  April 27, 1905:  The town-hall is enclosed and the interior 
work is progressing rapidly.  The building will be completed by the first of June.  October 5, 
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1905:  Since the completion of the new town hall building, and the consequent removal into it 
of the post-office, thus vacating the old landmark which for so many years was used as a hotel, 
store and post-office, Lewis Whitehead, the owner of the property, has razed the old building to 
the ground.  He intends to level off the ground where the old building stood and convert the 
entire corner into a beautiful lawn.  Nov. 23, 1905:  On Saturday, Nov. 25th, an entertainment 
will be given in the town hall under the auspices of the Ladies’ Aid Society of the First M.E. 
church.  A good program has been arranged, consisting of drills, tableaux, recitations and 
music. [William John Cummings] 
 

 
 
Methodist Episcopal Church and the Green School, Vu lcan, ca. 1885-1900:   Edward 
Parmelee received the contract to construct the “Green School,” the two-story building with the 
belfry, at the beginning of August, 1885.  The “Green School” was completed by the end of 
October, 1885.  Upon completion, the “Green School” was described as “the most convenient 
and handsomest of its size of any in the county” in the October 31, 1885, edition of the Norway 
Current.  The building continued to serve as a grade school until it was replaced by part of the 
brick elementary school built in 1927 and attached to the old high school.    Standing at the 
northeast corner of Main and Market Streets, the single-story Methodist Episcopal Church at 
the left, formally organized in 1885, was the original frame Vulcan school built in 1879 by the 
Penn Iron Mining Company which donated the building to the congregation when the “Green 
School” opened.  The building was demolished in 1963.   The small building to the right served 
as the fire house and hose tower, used to dry canvas fire hoses.  The band stand is visible to 
the right of the school building in the background.  [Menominee Range Historical Museum]  
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East Vulcan Location, Vulcan, ca. 1907-1918:   This postcard view, dating between 1907 and 
1918, shows a view of the residential area of the East Vulcan Location, looking west or 
southwest, from the vicinity of the current Iron Mountain Iron Mine.  The postcard was 
purchased on eBay from Cheshire, England.  [William John Cummings] 
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Vulcan Meat Market Wagon, Vulcan, ca. 1900-1910:   This unidentified photograph shows a 
man driving a wagon labeled VULCAN MEAT MARKET, and probably dates between 1900 
and 1910.  [William John Cummings] 
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First Bethany Episcopal Church, Vulcan, June 26, 19 06:  The wedding party and guests 
posed outside of Vulcan’s first Bethany Episcopal Church June 26, 1906, when Jeffie 
Whitehead, daughter of Lewis Young and Jennie (Rice) Whitehead, married George Allen 
Goodrich.  Bridesmaid Mary Flanagan and best man Roy Whitehead stood to the side of the 
bridal couple, pictured in the center.  According to the Vulcan Centennial Book, published in 
1972, the first Episcopal Church in Vulcan was established some time prior to 1902, and a 
small shingled church was built.  This structure, now remodeled, is the present home [1972] of 
Clifford Diedrich on Main Street.  About 1908, this building was replaced by a brick church 
located at the northeast corner of Central Boulevard and Park Street.  The Episcopal church in 
Vulcan was always a mission church, served by clergymen from Iron Mountain.  Through 
almost all of the years the Episcopal Church had an active congregation in Vulcan.  Frank 
Elms served as Sunday School Superintendent and a mainstay of the congregation.  In 1925, 
the church was closed and the building sold.  It is now [1972] the home of the Richard Faulls.  
[Dr. John Newkirk] 
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St. Barbara’s Catholic Church, Vulcan, ca. 1950-196 0:  This postcard view of St. Barbara’s 
Catholic Church dates between 1950 and 1960.  [William John Cummings] 
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Vulcan High School, Vulcan, ca. 1910:  Postmarked Vulcan, Mich., September 27, 1910, the 
Vulcan High School (Photo by T. Turtin) was built in 1909.  In 1913 the first high school class 
was graduated.  Members of the class were Albert Carlson, Edward Eva, Walter Marinelli, 
Alvira Campbell, and Millie Eva.  The building to the right was the Green School, built in the fall 
of 1885.  [William John Cummings] 
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Vulcan High School, Vulcan, ca. 1915:   Postmarked Vulcan, Mich., February 5, 1915, this 
postcard view of the High School by Pesha Art Company, Marine and Local Views, Marine 
City, Michigan, shows the front of the structure.  The high school was built in 1909, and in 1913 
the first high school class was graduated.  The members of the class were Albert Carlson, 
Edward Eva, Walter Marinelli, Alvira Campbell, and Millie Eva.  [William John Cummings] 
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Vulcan High School, Vulcan, ca. 1915-1920:   This postcard view of Vulcan High School by 
the Iron Range Studio, Iron River, Michigan, probably dates between 1915 and 1920.  Note the 
early automobile parked in front of the structure.  [Menominee Range Historical Museum] 
 



PHOTOGRAPHS OF NORWAY TOWNSHIP, DICKINSON COUNTY, 
MICHIGAN 

[Compiled and Captioned by William John Cummings] 
 

18 
 

 
 
Vulcan High School, Vulcan, ca. 1915-1920:   Dating from 1940-1950, this postcard view 
shows the old high school building at the left with the large grade school addition, constructed 
in 1927.  The old high school structure was demolished after the remodeling of the Middle 
School in 1966.   [William John Cummings] 
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Reath’s Crossing School, Near Vulcan, ca. 1890-1899 :  The Reath’s Crossing School, built 
in 1879, served families with children living on the State Road.  The distance to Vulcan was too 
far to walk and the children would have had to cross the river.  Before this school was built, 
classes were held in the James Rice farmhouse.  Farmers involved in constructing the 
schoolhouse included James Rice, Eugene Liberty and Richard Reath.  The first teacher was 
Miss Burdock.  This photograph was probably taken in the 1890’s.  [Dr. David L. Reath] 
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Vulcan Dancing Club, Vulcan, ca. 1895:   Members of the Vulcan Dancing Club sat for the 
photographer in the mid-1890’s.  Those seated in the front row, left to right, are Frank 
Copeland, Dr. Bernard W. Jones, Mr. Verdarman (?), unknown, Fred Hauser (?), Mr. Clemo 
and John Harris.  Standing in the second row are unidentified woman, Enoch Roberts (?), Alice 
Chamberlin, Thomas Trudgeon, Mrs. Jones, Arthur Thompson, Jennie Stickle (?), Sadie 
Thompson, Roy Whitehead, Gertie Copeland and Tony Johnson.  Unfortunately only those 
mentioned above were listed on the back of this photograph.  [Dr. John Newkirk] 
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Willie Kelly, Son of Penn Iron Mining Company’s Gen eral Manager William Kelly and His 
Aunt, Vulcan, ca. 1898: Ten-year-old Willie Kelly, the only child of the Penn Iron Mining 
Company’s General Manager William Kelly and his wife, was killed in a freak accident while 
boarding the cart pulled by his pony on Saturday, August 20, 1898.  Willie and his aunt 
probably posed for the photographer earlier that same summer.  Note that Willie’s aunt is 
riding sidesaddle as most women did.  Vulcan can be seen in the background.  [Menominee 
Range Historical Museum] 
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Two Men on Horses with Man Standing Between Holding Bridles and Young Boy, Vulcan, ca. 1900-1910:  
This unidentified photograph with two buildings in the background, as well as a delivery wagon 
(probably bakery wagon) and numerous people and a dog on the porch, shows two young men 
in hats on horses and a man in a white shirt between the horses holding the bridles, while a 
young boy in a cap stands in front of this man.  This photo may be connected to Vulcan, and 
could be some of the Whitehead or Rice family.  [Probably Dr. John Newkirk] 



PHOTOGRAPHS OF NORWAY TOWNSHIP, DICKINSON COUNTY, 
MICHIGAN 

[Compiled and Captioned by William John Cummings] 
 

23 
 

 
 
Mrs. Lewis Whitehead, Son Lewis Whitehead Jr. and Farmhands at Gold Hill Farm, Near Vulcan, ca. 1900-
1910:  Mrs. Lewis Whitehead posed at the barn on the Whitehead farm, called Gold Hill Farm, 
with her son, Lewis Whitehead, Jr., and farmhands in about 1900.  [Probably Dr. John 
Newkirk] 
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Penn Iron Mining Company Horse Barn, Vulcan, ca. 19 07-1920:  This postally unused 
postcard, dating between 1907 and 1920, is probably the Penn Iron Mining Company’s horse 
barn which was located next to the Green School, probably the building at the left.  The 
message on reverse to Mr. J.E. Hagey from Nella Myers says, “This is Pa’s barn.”  [William 
John Cummings] 
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Vulcan Mine Looking Northwest, Vulcan, May, 1886:   Taken in May, 1886, this view, 
looking northeast, shows the Vulcan Mine, located on the E ½ of the NE ¼ of Section 9, T39N, 
R29W.  Notice the huge timbers with rough sides in the foreground and the large number of 
logs piled in the upper left of the photograph.  [Marquette County Historical Society] 
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East Vulcan Mine Looking Northeast, East Vulan, May , 1886:  Taken in May, 1886, this 
view, looking northeast, shows the East Vulcan Mine, located on the S ½ of the S ½ of Section 
11, T39N, R29W.  A shaft house appears above the tramways and stockpiles in the upper left.  
Notice how the land has been clear-cut with few trees remaining on the horizon.  [Marquette 
County Historical Society] 
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East Vulcan Mine Miners, East Vulcan, May (?), ca. 1910-1915:  These unidentified miners, 
wearing carbide lamps on their hats, posed at the East Vulcan Mine for this postcard view with 
the identification “East Vulcan Mine, May 6 (?).”  The year is possibly 1911.  Notice that two 
men are carrying lunch buckets.  [William John Cummings] 
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Vulcan Mine, Vulcan, ca. 1914:   Postmarked Faithorn, Mich., February 24, 1914, this view of 
the Vulcan Mine, incorrectly labeled “Norway, Mich.,” shows the shaft house at the right, the 
trestle in the center and the engine house at the left.  [William John Cummings] 
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Oliver Iron Mining Company Steam Engine No. 120 wit h Coal Tender, Vulcan, ca. 1907-
1918:  A penciled notation on the reverse reads “Vulcan, Mi., from Marcella Phillips” on this 
postcard view dating between 1907 and 1918, showing the Oliver Iron Mining Company Steam 
Engine No. 120 with coal tender.  [William John Cummings] 
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West Vulcan Mine, Vulcan, ca. 1910-1915:   This postcard view, dating between about 1910 
and 1915, shows the loading process at the West Vulcan Mine from the tramway.  [William 
John Cummings] 
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Penn Iron Mining Company’s New Central Shaft, Vulca n, ca. 1920-1940:  The Penn Iron 
Mining Company’s new shaft at the Central Vulcan Mine is pictured in this unused postcard 
view which could date between 1920 and 1940. [William John Cummings] 
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Penn Iron Mining Company’s Central Mine, Vulcan, ca . 1939-1950:  This postcard view, 
dating between 1939 and 1950, shows the Central Mine, a part of the Penn Iron Mining 
Company.  [William John Cummings] 


